
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Notice of Board Meeting 
Real Options for City Kids (R.O.C.K.) is holding a 
board meeting on Monday, March 10th from 6-
7pm. This meeting will be held virtually here: 

bit.ly/rockboardmeeting. 
 

This meeting is open to the public. 
To attend, please email hanna@rocksf.org or call 
(415) 333-4001 x0 by 3/3/25 with questions or for 

additional meeting details. 
 
 
 



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Hanna Doerr
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Public Board Meeting Notice
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 11:04:26 AM
Attachments: BoardMeetingNotice-R.O.C.K.-3.10.2025.pdf

 

Good morning,

Attached please find the notice of our public Board meeting on 3/10/25. Please let me know if you need anything else from us!

Best,
Hanna

--

Hanna Doerr
(she/her/hers)
Deputy Director
Real Options for City Kids
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___www.rocksf.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo2OTk4NDkyOGJmYzYwMDRlY2I0NDM5YWFhNjU4NTJhOTo3OjljZWY6Nzc1YTk4MThhZjRhYzIzMzgzNTg2ZTZjYTZlZmZhNTJlNWE0YTgxMjZkZmE1ODcyOTBjMmU5OGVlZDNkYjFlZjp0OlQ6Tg
hanna@rocksf.org
415-333-4001 x0

Celebrating 30 years of keeping San Francisco children healthy and safe!
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